
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
June 8, 2011 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

a. Minutes of the May 25, 2011 Board Meeting. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Recommend approval of a letter to Congressman Elton Gallegly in support 

of the proposed Wilderness Designation in Los Padres National Forest of 
the White Ledge Peak Area – Ventura County. 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
7. Discussion regarding any additional changes to the proposed Fiscal Year 

2011-2012 budget. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff 
 
8. Information Items: 
 

 1

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 



 2

b. News Articles 
c. Investment Report 

 
9. Closed Session 
 
 a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision 

(a) of Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Ortiz 
v. Casitas Municipal Water District. 
 

b. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza 
Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit 
and Recreation Unit.  

 
10. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

May 25, 2011 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held May 25, 2011 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Word, Hicks, and 
Bergen were present.  Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
three staff members and no members of the public in attendance.  President 
Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 
 
1. Public comments. 
 
 None 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that closing arguments are tentatively 
scheduled for June 23rd.   
 

Carol and I had a good meeting with The Bureau and Forest Service and 
felt we were making new headway in opening up relationships in both agencies.  
We went through a lot of items and eyes were opened. That will help our 
relationship.  We try to be cooperative and help where they don’t have good 
institutional knowledge. They are looking forward to getting the Voyce house out. 
I have directed staff to begin to prepare to remove the water service and 
abandon the pipeline.  I gave the Fire Department a good explanation to bring 
them up to speed and asked them to get back to me in two weeks for potential 
burn training. They are still trying to come to a decision on the Selby house.  
Director Baggerly suggested we should contact our supervisor to change the 
designation so we can complete our process. There is no intention to move the 
Forest Service or building another station. There is no funding to do that.  They 
would like to do some improvements at the existing station as they have a 
problem with water volume.  Director Baggerly asked about the trails and Mr. 
Wickstrum informed the board that there is no plan to create trails in the CRW 
lands.  There is no funding to maintain current trails. 
 

The district received petitions and a letter from Ojai Flow.  This is going to 
take time and consideration on how we move through this. They have asked us 
to consider forming a revenue improvement district.  It may be best to review this 
at a committee level and discuss need for additional resources. The board 
discussed this being heard by the Water Resources committee. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
Director Hicks reported that he and Director Baggerly attended the ACWA 

Spring Conference and provided their reports to the Board. One of the sessions 
discussed the state possibly taking away some of the Quagga monies and he 



 2

asked Ron Merckling to look into that. He then mentioned attending the Water 
Adventure opening and it looked like it went smoothly and he thanked the Park 
Services Manager for getting it organized.  Also, he attended lake clean up and it 
was a lot of fun.   

 
Director Word asked about progress on the new reservation system.  Park 

Services Manager Belser reported that is what they are working on right now and 
it will not be online until September.  

 
4. Consent Agenda     ADOPTED minus item d 
 

a. Minutes of the April 27, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of the Engagement Letter with Charles Z. 

Fedak & Company for auditing services for the year ended June 30, 
2011. 

c. Resolution setting a public hearing for June 22, 2011 for the Urban 
Water Management Plan. 

d. Resolution setting a public hearing for June 22, 2011 for the Oak 
View Water Availability Charge. 

 
 President Kaiser stated that Director Word requested to pull item d for 
discussion. 
 

The consent agenda items a – c was offered by Director Word, seconded 
by Director Baggerly and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-10. 
 

Regarding item d the Oak View Water Availability charge public hearing, 
Director Word stated we looked at this closely in the Finance Committee and he 
moved to discontinue the charge.  This was seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 

Director Hicks questioned #00635 for temporary pipelines. Wickstrum 
explained that every three years we go through a decommissioning of the dam 
and inspection.  We have to lower the spillway pond, set up pumps and 
discharge that water downstream. We have to run a pipeline and use Rain for 
Rent for the temporary pipe.  We have talked about some other pipe we have 
and putting it in place.    
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 



 3

6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
b. Executive Committee Minutes 
c. Personnel Committee Minutes 
d. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
e. Finance Committee Minutes 
 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Bergen and 

passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 

7. Budget Workshop 
 

a. Review and discussion of the proposed Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
Budget. 

 
Mr. Wickstrum reported that staff worked hard at putting together a budget 

that is as balanced as we can get it and being reasonable in our rates.  This year 
staff worked to go to the necessity of doing business and focus on key projects.  
There is a large cost for the Rincon project in the fall.  It is a $1.1 million project. 
One thing to continue to keep an eye on is the prop 1A threat and potential to 
lose $1.8 million to help fund capital projects and other funding needs.  He also 
mentioned the issue of safety of dams’ payment.  Director Hicks asked if that 
could be included on the tax rolls. Mr. Mathews will look into this. 

 
b. Resolution setting the public hearing on the budget for June 22, 

2011.        ADOPTED 
 

The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-11. 
 
8. Recommend a change in the job status of the Associate Fisheries 

Biologist from a five-year term to full employment and change the salary 
range to E31.       APPROVED 

 
   
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word and 

passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
9. Review and consideration of approval of part-time employment for specific 

relatives of current employees.     APPROVED 



 4

  President Kaiser advised the board that since one of the candidates being 
discussed is his son that he would recues himself. Mr. Matthews stated that he 
does not need to leave the room but should not vote on the action.   
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Bergen and passed 
with President Kaiser abstaining, the continued employment of two existing part 
time employees was approved and the clearance to hire two prospective 
lifeguards who are related to current employees was also approved. 
 
10. Request from California Special Districts Association for nomination for 

CSDA Board of Directors.       
 
 There was no interest from the board on this item. 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Lake Casitas Recreation Area report for April, 2011. 
c. Investment Report 

 
President Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 4:04 p.m. with 

Mr. Matthews reading the list of closed session items to be heard. 
 
12. Closed Session 
 
 a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision 

(a) of Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Ortiz 
v. Casitas Municipal Water District. 
 

b. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza 
Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit 
and Recreation Unit.  
 

 President Kaiser moved the meeting back into open session at 5:02 p.m.  
Mr. Matthews stated that the board considered the two matters.  The board was 
given an update on the status of negotiations and the negotiators responded to 
questions and no specific action was taken.  On the Ortiz v. Casitas case, a 
status of the case was provided and no action was taken. 
 
13. Adjournment  
 
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 5:03 p.m. 
 
 



 5

 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Secretary 

 









































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Support Proposal for Wilderness Designation – White Ledge Peak and Matilija 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors support the proposal to designate the White 
Ledge Peak and portions of the Matilija watershed and authorize the President of the Board 
to sign and deliver a letter of support. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
The District has been approached by Jeff Kuyper of the Los Padres Forestwatch to seek 
support of the proposal to designate additional acreage Los Padres National Forest as either 
Wilderness or Wild & Scenic.  The specific areas now being considered are within the 
watersheds of Lake Casitas and may be of interest to the District for protection of water 
quality. 
 
The first area is in the headwaters of the Matilija Canyon, adding an area of Wild & Scenic 
River to the existing Matilija Wilderness area.  The second area is south of White Ledge Peak 
to the Superior Ridge.  This area includes much of the headwaters of the Coyote Creek 
watershed.  As a frame of reference, White Ledge Peak is white rock outcropping that is 
north of Lake Casitas.  Of particular interest to the District is a possible extension of the 
proposed area to include areas that are sometimes a topic for uranium exploration 
(Homestake Mining Co claim, 1978). 
 
It appears that there is an interest by Congressman Elton Gallegly to carefully move to the 
designation.  A letter of support for the proposal, with any District suggestions, would be well 
received by the Congressman’s office. 
 
Attached to this memorandum are the memorandum from the Los Padres Wild Heritage 
Campaign, a map of the proposed areas, and a list of Los Padres Forestwatch supporters.  
During the regular meeting of the Board on June 8, 2011, Mr. Kuyper will be available to 
provide a brief presentation and answer questions from the Board. 
 
Also attached to this memorandum is a draft letter to Congressman Gallegly that expresses 
the District’s support for the proposed designation of Los Padres National Forest lands. 



 
 
 
June 8, 2011 
 
The Honorable Elton Gallegly 
U.S. Representative, 24th District, California 
5051 Verdugo Way, Suite 120 
Camarillo, Caifornia 93012 

 
RE:  Proposed Wilderness Designation in the Los Padres National Forest – White Ledge Peak 
Area – Ventura County 
 
Dear Congressman Elton Gallegly, 
  
The Casitas Municipal Water District respectfully offers its support of your efforts to 
designate the Matilija and White Ledge Peak sections of the Los Padres National Forest as 
wilderness areas and permanently protect those sections under the Wilderness Act and Wild 
& Scenic Rivers Act.   
 
The District’s interest is in the protection of the watersheds that provide a high quality water 
supply for Lake Casitas and western Ventura County.  The District has worked closely in the 
past with Congressman Charles Teague and the United States to acquire private lands around 
Lake Casitas to protect the watershed and water quality, but realizing that there are other 
watershed lands in the Los Padres National Forest that are at risk.  The District continues to 
actively oppose proposals to explore for uranimum in the Forest watersheds above Lake 
Casitas, specifically the proposal in 1978 by the Homestake Mining Company to explore for 
unranium near the Superior Ridge.  The proposed designation is another step in protecting our 
water. 
 
In your review of the proposals for designation, the District respectfully requests that the 
designation area include the areas south of White Ledge Peak that have a special designation 
as “Previous Uranimum Mining Claim Areas” and thereby remove the potential for future 
mining within the Lake Casitas Watershed.  The uranium mining areas are depicted in the Los 
Padres National Forest Final Land Management Plan map, attached, and described on USGS 
mapping as Township 4 North, Range 24 West, Sections 2 thru 4, 6, 7, 10, 11, 16 and 20. 
 
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Steve Wickstrum at 
(805)649-2251. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Peter Kaiser 
President, Board of Directors 



|ÿ

|ÿ

|ÿ

|ÿ|ÿ

£¤

|ÿ

|ÿ

|ÿ

|ÿ

|ÿ

|ÿ

|ÿ

£¤

§̈¦

|ÿ

|ÿ

|ÿ

§̈¦£¤

|ÿ

£¤

|ÿ
|ÿ

Lake Casitas

Lake
Piru

Pyramid
Lake

Lake
Cachuma

Solvang

C H U M A S H

W I L D E R N E S S

M A T I L I J A

W I L D E R N E S S

S E S P E  W I L D E R N E S S

D I C K  S M I T H

W I L D E R N E S S

S A N  R A F A E L

W I L D E R N E S S

Sespe Creek 
(Designated Scenic)

Sespe Creek
(Recommended Scenic)

Piru Creek
(Recommended Scenic)

Piru Creek
(Recommended Scenic)

Piru Creek
(Recommended Wild)

Mono Creek
(Eligible)

Indian Creek
(Eligible)

OJAI

Gorman

Gaviota

Buellton

Cuyama

CARPINTERIA

SANTA BARBARA

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 
  

 

 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mono(Dick Smith Wilderness)

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Matilija(Matilija Wilderness)

 

 

 

 Malduce-Buckhorn(Dick Smith Wilderness)
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Chumash-Toad Springs(Chumash Wilderness)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Indian Creek

Upper Piru

 

Mono Creek Upper Sespe

 

Middle Santa Ynez

Upper Santa Ynez

Mono Basin

Sierra Madre

Quatal 
Canyon

Mt. Pinos Summit

Dry Lakes Ridge

Foster Bear Ponds

Big Pine Mtn.
(proposed)

Sawmill Mountain
(proposed)

White Mountain
 (Proposed)

San Emigdio Mesa

Piru Creek
(Eligible)

Piru Creek
(Eligible)

Piru Creek
(Recommended Wild)

Sespe Creek
(Recommended Recreation)

Sisquoc River
(Designated Wild)

Sespe Creek 
(Designated Wild)

5

5

1

33

33

23

33

166

101

101

166

126

126

225

150

150

101

246

192

154

33

P a c i f i c  
O c e a n

ANGELES

NATIONAL

FOREST

/
Legend

HighwaysNational Forest Boundary

Special Designations
Wild and Scenic Rivers

Research Natural Area

Special Interest AreaRecommended

Designated

Eligible

3
Land-Use Zones

Los Padres National Forest
South

September 2005
Final Land Managment Plan

Alternative 4a Selected

Land Ownership

Adjacent Forest Land

Non-Forest System Land

Back Country

Back Country, Non-Motorized

Critical Biological

Existing Wilderness

Recommended Wilderness

Back Country Motorized
Use Restricted

Developed Area Interface

Land-Use Zones

Pacific Southwest Region

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
FOREST SERVICE

0 2 4 6 8 101
Miles



 

TO: 

FROM

SUBJE

DATE

 

The L
perma
Wild &
after l
help f
areas. 
 
It has 
Padre
design
Rivers
descri
 
Our p
be of 
Santa 
includ
aroun
imagin
and pr
will no
 
On a 
the lat
of 36 
propo
76 tes
active
and er
minin
some 

         
1 Accor
a 720-a
by Coy
maps, i

STEVE
CASITA

M: LOS PA

ECT: PROPO

E: 5/11/20

Los Padres Na
anently protec
& Scenic Rive
local residents
from their loca

been nearly tw
s National Fo

nation, as well
s Act. Some o
ibe them below

proposal includ
interest to the
Ana Creek, w

des the area co
nd the Ojai Va
ne that the are
rivate land acc
ot result in the

historical note
te 1970s. Spec
uranium mini

osed exploratio
t holes across
ly opposed th
rosion associa

ng claims is un
of them are lo

                     
rding to the Envi
acre area of the L
yote Creek and th
it appears that a p

 WICKSTRUM, 
AS MUNICIPAL

ADRES WILD H

OSED WILDER

011 

ational Forest 
cted under the
ers Act. In our
s and stakehol
al member of 

wenty years si
orest. We have
l as 124 miles 

of these areas m
w. 

des adding sev
e District beca

which both fee
ommonly know
alley (including
ea will remain 
cess issues. Th
e closure of an

e, lands near W
cifically, in 197
ing claims in t
on included 9,
s 720 acres of 
his proposal du
ated with the p
nclear (the loca
ocated in our 

                     
ironmental Asses

Los Padres Nation
he West Fork of S
portion of the mi

MEM

GENERAL MA
L WATER DIST

HERITAGE CAM

RNESS IN THE

contains ten o
e Wilderness A
r region, these
ders identified
Congress – w

ince any new w
e identified ne
of rivers and 
might be of in

veral thousand
ause these land
ed Lake Casita
wn as White L
g from Lake C
that way after

he proposed W
ny roads, and 

White Ledge P
78 Homestake
the Coyote Cr
,011 feeet of t
national fores
ue to concern
proposed road
ation of the te
proposed wild

   
ssment Report pr
nal Forest at elev
Santa Ana Creek.
ining area is locat

1 

MORANDUM

ANAGER 
TRICT 

MPAIGN 

E LOS PADRE

officially-desig
Act, as well as 
e formal design
d areas meetin

worked to enac

wilderness has
arly 200,000 a
streams eligib

nterest to the D

d acres to the 
ds are in the u
as. The propos
Ledge Peak. 

Casitas), it is re
r wilderness d
White Ledge P
retains the fu

Peak were thre
e Mining Com
eek drainage i
temporary roa
st land in the L
s with radioac

ds and drilling 
est holes was c
derness area. W

repared by the U
vations ranging fr
. Cross-referencin
ted in our propo

M 

ES NATIONAL

gnated Wildern
three rivers fo
nations occur

ng the definitio
ct legislation t

s been establis
acres of land e
ble for protecti
District, and w

existing Matil
upper watersh
sed addition t
While this are

elatively inacce
designation du
Peak addition 
elbreak on na

eatened by a u
mpany submitt
in the Los Pad
ad constructio
Lake Casitas w
ctive materials
g pads. While t
considered con
While there ar

U.S. Forest Servic
rom 1,680 feet to
ing this descriptio
osed wilderness. 

L FOREST 

ness Areas tha
ormally protec
rred in 1968, 1
on of wilderne
to formally rec

shed in the so
eligible for new
ion under the 
we would like 

lija Wildernes
heds of Coyote
to the Matilija 
ea can be view
essible to the 

ue to the area’s
respects priva

ational forest l

uranium minin
ted plans for t
dres National 

on and the dril
watershed. Th
s entering the 
the exact locat
nfidential), it i
re no current p

ce, the drilling site
o 2,760 feet and w
on with our prop

at are 
cted under the
1984, and 1992
ess and – with
cognize these 

outhern Los 
w wilderness 
Wild & Sceni
to briefly 

s, which may 
e Creek and 
Wilderness 

wed from all 
public and we
s rugged terrai
ate property, 
ands. 

ng proposal in
the exploration
Forest. 1 The 

lling of up to 
he District 
water supply, 
tion of these 
is possible tha
plans to mine 

es were located in
which is drained 
posed wilderness 

e 
2 
h 

ic 

e 
in 

n 
n 

at 

n 



2 

the area, wilderness designation could reduce the likelihood of future mining in this area, should the 
proposal ever resurface. 
 
Also of potential interest to the District is our proposal to designate portions of Matilija Creek as a 
Wild & Scenic River (“WSR”). The Wild & Scenic Rivers Act protects free-flowing rivers by 
prohibiting the construction of dams, and also requires the managing agency (in this case, the U.S. 
Forest Service) to prepare a management plan that protects the specific outstanding values of 
designated rivers and addresses specific issues and challenges (such as public access, invasive plants, 
and other management concerns). The segments of Matilija Creek that we feel are appropriate for 
WSR designation are already in existing wilderness, so the WSR designation would be primarily a 
symbolic one. 
 
One final issue to note is fire suppression. While the Wilderness Act normally prohibits motorized 
vehicles and mechanized equipment in Wilderness, there is an exception for fire suppression 
activities. For example, when a bulldozer is needed to cut a fuelbreak inside of a wilderness area to 
protect human life or property, then the Wilderness Act allows it. The Act also allows for prescribed 
burning to protect wilderness values, and encourages rehabilitation of burned areas affected by 
wildfire. The Wilderness Act takes a very practical approach to fire suppression and pre-suppression. 
 
We share a common goal with the District of ensuring that the headwaters of our community’s water 
sources are permanently protected from road building and development. Wilderness and Wild Rivers 
serve to protect the quality of water flowing from publicly-owned watersheds. We want these areas to 
stay just the way they are today, providing scenic backdrops for our local communities and clean 
water supplies for our towns, farms, and businesses. While there are no current proposals to develop 
the White Ledge Peak area or upper Matilija Creek, wilderness designation would ensure that this 
area is protected in perpetuity and that there will be no surprises in the future. 
 
We welcome the District’s comments or questions. If the District is supportive of permanently 
protecting the area around White Ledge Peak as wilderness, and of protecting portions of Matilija 
Creek as “wild and scenic,” then we would encourage the District to send a letter to Congressman 
Elton Gallegly expressing your interest in this matter. If the uranium mining proposal is still of 
concern to the District, then we suggest that you mention it in your letter, and request that the 
potential Wilderness Area be expanded to include all of the areas subject to the historic mining 
claims. 
 
Thank you for your consideration, and for your important work. 



Jeff
Callout
LAKE CASITAS

Jeff
Callout
1970s Uranium Mining Area

Jeff
Callout
White Ledge Potential Addition to Matilija Wilderness



 
 

Los Padres ForestWatch, a nonprofit land conservation organization based in Santa Barbara, is 
working with local landowners, ranchers, farmers, businesses, and forest users to protect more 
than 200,000 acres of public lands in the Los Padres National Forest in Santa Barbara and Ventura 
counties. Private lands would not be affected. 
 
The Wilderness Act of 1964 authorizes local citizens, working with their Congressional 
representative, to designate national forest lands as “wilderness,” permanently protecting them for 
wildlife habitat, open space, and scenic vistas. Currently, the southern Los Padres backcountry 
contains five wilderness areas: Dick Smith, Matillija, Sespe, Chumash, and San Rafael. While these 
lands are protected, nearly 60% of the southern Los Padres remains open to development and road 
building. There has been no new wilderness designated here in 19 years. 
 
Working with local stakeholders, our Wild Heritage Campaign would add roughly 180,000 acres to 
existing wilderness areas in the Los Padres National Forest, and would also protect 124 miles of our 
region’s rivers and streams. It would also establish a new 20,000‐acre wilderness preserve along the 
crest of the Gaviota Coast between Refugio and Winchester canyons. Coastal wildernesses such as 
these are extremely rare in the National Wilderness Preservation System, providing a unique 
opportunity to contribute to the diversity of our nation’s wilderness lands while preserving our local 
farms, ranches, businesses and communities. 

 

LIST OF SUPPORTERS 
 

Alma Rosa Winery & Vineyards, Santa Ynez Valley 
Ampelos Cellars & Vineyard, Santa Ynez Valley 
Bernzott Capital Advisors, Camarillo 
Boys & Girls Club of Simi Valley 
Boys & Girls Clubs of Ventura 
Brokaw's Nursery, Saticoy 
Buttonwood Farm Winery, Santa Ynez Valley 
Bryan Conant, Backcountry Mapmaker 
California Dept. of Parks & Recreation 
California Native Plant Society 
Camp Whittier, Santa Barbara County 
Cate School, Carpinteria 
Circle V Ranch Camp, Santa Ynez Valley 
Classic Organic Farms, Nojoqui 
Clos Pepe Cellars, Lompoc 
Cloud Climber Jeep Tours, Santa Barbara & Ojai 
Cold Spring Tavern, San Marcos Pass 
Condor Ridge Ranch, Goleta 
Condor’s Hope Ranch, Cuyama Valley 
Demetria Estate Winery, Santa Ynez Valley 
Dr. Battier’s Veterinary Clinic, Camarillo 
Dragonette Cellars, Santa Ynez Valley 
Dunn School, Santa Ynez Valley 
Dwight Moore, Citrus Farmer, Fillmore 
Earthtrine Farms, Ojai  
El Capitan Canyon Resort, Gaviota Coast 
Ellwood Canyon Farms, Goleta 
Frank Arredondo, Coastal Band Chumash Nation 
Freeman Ranch, Refugio Canyon 
Gary Bulla Architectural Woodworks, Santa Paula 
Great Pacific Iron Works, Ventura 
Hartmann Mortgage & Channel Islands Capital, Ojai 
Healing Grounds Nursery, Ellwood Canyon 

Howard Creek Farm, Rose Valley 
Jaffurs Wine Cellars, Santa Barbara 
Jan Hamber, Condor Biologist 
Julie Tumamait, Chumash 
Justice Ranch, Goleta 
Kalyra Winery, Santa Ynez Valley 
Kish Rigging, Moorpark 
La Paloma Ranch, Venadito Canyon 
Land Trust for Santa Barbara County 
Las Cruzitas Ranch, Santa Ynez Valley 
Los Olivos Grocery, Santa Ynez Valley 
Los Padres Outfitters, Carpinteria 
Losson Ranch, Santa Ynez Valley 
Magellan Travel Supply, Santa Barbara 
Mano Farm, Ojai 
Matilija Flyfishers, Ojai 
McGrath Family Farms, Oxnard 
Midland School, Santa Ynez Valley 
Mirador Strategies, Ojai 
Moorpark Boys & Girls Club 
Mountain Air Sports, Santa Barbara 
Nojoqui Farms, Nojoqui 
Nutiva, Santa Paula 
Oak Grove School, Ojai 
Ojai Clothing 
Ojai Valley Board of Realtors 
Ojai Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Ojai Valley Land Conservancy 
Ojai Valley School 
Oreana Winery, Santa Barbara 
Orella Ranch, Gaviota 
Paradise Store, Santa Ynez Valley 
Parsons Ranch, Santa Barbara 

Patagonia, Inc. 
Puma Canyon Ranch, Winchester Canyon 
Quail Springs Permaculture Farm, Cuyama Valley 
Rainbow Bridge Natural Foods, Ojai 
Rains Department Store, Ojai 
Rancho La Sherpa, Refugio Canyon 
Rancho La Vina, Santa Ynez Valley 
Real Cheap Sports, Ventura 
Roger Essick, Essick Farm Management Co., Ojai 
Rusack Vineyards, Santa Ynez Valley 
Sagebrush Annie’s, Cuyama Valley 
Santa Barbara Adventure Company  
Santa Barbara Archaeological Society 
Santa Barbara Association of Realtors 
Santa Barbara Botanic Garden 
Santa Barbara Flyfishers 
Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History 
Santa Barbara Outfitters 
Santa Barbara Pistachio Company, Cuyama Valley 
Santa Barbara Travel Store 
Santa Barbara Winery 
Santa Ynez Valley Natural History Society 
SCV Green, Santa Clarita 
Sespe Flyfishers, Santa Paula 
Shanbrom, Casey and Associates, Ojai 
Steve Bennett, Ventura County Supervisor  
The Artful Angler, Carpinteria 
The Ojai Foundation 
The Thacher School, Ojai 
Tom Franklin, Chief, Santa Barbara Co. Fire Dept. (Ret) 
Triangle S Ranch, Winchester Canyon 
United Boys & Girls Clubs of Santa Barbara 
United Water Conservation District 



Ventura County Resource Conservation District 
Ventureno Barbareno Band of Mission Indians (Chumash) 
Villanova Preparatory School, Ojai 
Wilderness Youth Project, Santa Barbara 
Wildling Art Museum, Santa Ynez Valley 
Zaca Lake Foundation, Santa Ynez Valley 



Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2010/2011
06/02/2011

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00

Expenditures
July 0.00 3,089.39 21,620.47

August 330.76 12,596.61 24,790.25

September 2,095.70 17,788.10 24,170.55

October 23,145.79 11,641.05 28,122.00

November 28,536.47 14,852.20 15,834.63

December 67,247.98 21,760.81 29,219.43

January 6,984.81 8,195.71 23,641.42

Feburary 11,272.68 2,799.15 30,293.87 Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March 6,383.33 3,785.84 31,386.93 CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April 9,617.20 38,000.76 30,696.14 Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May 125.00 3,494.34 23,258.15 Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June 0.00 1,334.84 10,422.55

Total Cost YTD 155,739.72 139,338.80 293,456.39 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 863,537.32 1,154,624.39 1,543,846.72 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,615,180.35

Prepared by dcollin 06/02/2011 Page 1











   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

06/02/11
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XS4S40 09/16/11 $726,316 $707,350 3.625% 07/01/10 5.65% 104 6
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $741,419 3.125% 07/01/10 5.92% 911 54
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $742,189 2.875% 07/01/10 5.93% 1450 86
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $704,795 1.125% 06/30/10 5.63% 277 16
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $807,683 $796,089 4.750% 07/19/10 6.36% 1605 102
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $755,762 4.125% 07/01/10 6.04% 835 50
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $743,008 3.000% 07/01/10 5.93% 1136 67
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $716,450 2.125% 06/30/10 5.72% 469 27
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $703,549 1.125% 06/30/10 5.62% 193 11
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $745,374 3.000% 07/01/10 5.95% 1184 70
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,125,515 1.375% 07/06/10 8.99% 2563 230
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $715,911 1.500% 04/01/10 5.72% 929 53
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $728,441 2.125% 07/01/10 5.82% 1258 73
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $708,638 1.125% 06/30/10 5.66% 553 31
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,109,117 1.375% 07/01/10 8.86% 3103 275
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $703,500 1.000% 06/30/10 5.62% 209 12

Accrued Interest $58,062 $73,780

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,388,838 $12,520,887 85.39%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $0 $0 0.46% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,142,005 $2,142,005 0.89% Estimated 14.61%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,530,844 $14,662,893 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,530,844 $14,530,844

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $16,751,665 $16,751,665

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $1,973,470 $1,973,470
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $24,094 $24,094 0.470%
CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $500,187 $500,187

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $17,028,595 $17,160,643

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $17,108,900 $17,108,900

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	6-08-11 agenda.pdf
	5-25-11 min
	Bill list
	Wilderness Proposal Support 06 01 2011 memo
	Letter to Congressman Gallegly 06 01 2011 Wilderness Designation
	wilderness map
	20110510MemoToCasitasMWD
	20110510MemoToCasitasMWDMap
	WildernessSupportList
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20010-11 (5)
	Sheet1

	News
	Investment Report 6-2-2011
	A




